

TEDDY FREEMAN

TEDDYFREEMAN.CO.UK

TEDDYJFREEMAN@GMAIL.COM

+44 77 12 59 69 28

ABOUT

I am a freelance director of photography and photographer based between Bristol and London, UK. I am an experienced self-shooter with ability to produce, direct, shoot, light, edit and colour-grade projects. I have worked within commercials, films, music videos and online social content. I am also a co-founder and director of photography for the Cornish filmmaking collective Bear Behind You.

EXPERIENCE

Carpenters Workshop Gallery, London/New York/Paris/LA. (2020 - 2022) Filmmaker

The Design Edit, London. (2020 - 2022) Filmmaker

Park Village, London. (2018 - 2020) Studio Technician

Meero (Just Eat/Deliveroo), Paris/London. (2019 - 2021) Product Photographer

Slick Showreels, London. (2019 - 2020) Director/Cinematographer/Editor

Blast Theory, Brighton. (2018) Creative Intern

EDUCATION

Falmouth University, UK. (2015 - 2018) BA (Hons) Film (1st Class)

National Film & Television School, UK (2023) 16mm & 35mm Camera Familiarisation (Short Course)

SKILLS

Full UK Driving License (since 2014)

Drone Pilots License

High proficient in all Adobe CC programmes, DaVinci Resolve Studio, Final Cut Pro, Avid.

Film Photography (Super 8, 16mm, 35mm, 120mm)

Extensive camera knowledge, inc. ARRI, Sony, RED, Canon, Blackmagic.

FILMMAKING CREDITS

2023/04	SECOND GUESS - DAN CROLL (Music Video)	Communion Records		Filmmaker/Editor
2023/03	YOU, ME AND EVERYONE WE KNOW - STUDIO GLITHERO (Artist Documentary)	Fitzbrien Films	dir. Joseph Doran/Teddy Freeman	Director of Photography/ Editor/Colourist
2023/03	NUMERO RUSSIA - ISSUE 69 (Fashion Film)			Director of Photographer/ Editor/Colourist
2023/02	RELATIONAL WELLBEING FILM SERIES (Corporate)	RWB Collaborative		Filmmaker/Editor
2023/01	INGRID DONAT STUDIO (Artist Documentary)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor
2022/09	GIACOMO RAVAGLI (Artist Documentary)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor

2022/07	SPINES (Narrative Short)	Bear Behind You	dir. Joseph Inman	Director of Photography
2022/06	NACHO CARBONELL (Commercial Short)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor
2022/05	'GOOD POP/BAD POP' WITH JARVIS COCKER (Interview)	The Design Edit/The Gallery of Everything		Videographer
2022/05	NEW GUARD (Social Media Documentary Shorts)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Photographer
2022/05	HOW TO: PHILLIPS (Documentary Short)	The Design Edit		Videographer
2022/04	KENDELL GEERS 'FLESH OF THE SPIRIT' (Social Promo)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor
2022/03	LOCKJAW by NIN-JA (Music Video)	Digital Pop Records	dir. Stefano Tate	Camera/Lighting Assistant
2022/02	A VILLAGE WITH A VIEW	Bear Behind You	dir. Joseph Inman	Director of Photography/Colourist
2022/01	WHO CARES? (Short Film)	Hydrocracker	dir. Nathan Crossan-Smith	Director of Photography
2021/12	WHO CARES? (Short Film)	Hydrocracker	dir. Nathan Crossan-Smith	1st Assistant Camera
2021/11	DANIELLA ON DESIGN - NEW YORK (Social Content)	The Design Edit		Lead Videographer/Editor
2021/10	VINCENZO DE COTIIS 'CROSSING OVER' (Social Content)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Lead Videographer
2021/09	STONE & STEEL - WONMIN PARK (Editorial Short)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor/Colourist
2021/09	TDE AT DESIGN MIAMI BASEL (Editorial Short)	The Design Edit		Lead Videographer/Editor
2021/09	AT HOME: BRIGITTA SPINOCCIA (Editorial Short)	The Design Edit		Lead Videographer
2021/08	INVESTIN AUGUST INTERNSHIPS (Social Content)	Unishoots	dir. Cameron Perry	Videographer
2021/07	10 MINUTES TO CURTAIN (Narrative Short)	The Riandos	dir. Fran Rind	Director of Photography/Colourist
2021/07	UNIDENTIFIED OBJECTS - LUKE FULLER (Documentary Short)	The Design Edit		Filmmaker/Editor/Colourist
2021/07	OFF-CUTS - HARI GORDON (Documentary Short)	The Design Edit		Filmmaker/Editor/Colourist
2021/06	SWEET & SAVOURY COURSES LEVEL 1 (Online cooking course)	Damson Jelly Academy		Filmmaker/Editor/Colourist
2021/04	19 CHAIRS (Editorial Short)	The Design Edit		Lead Videographer
2021/02	ANE CHRISTENSEN (Editorial Short)	Carpenters Workshop Gallery		Filmmaker/Editor/Colourist
2020/10	LETTERS TO SIBERIA (Narrative Short)	Bear Behind You	dir. Joseph Inman	Photographer
2020/09	OH DEAR, MY DEAR (Narrative Short)	Bear Behind You	dir. Harry Woodcock	Director of Photography/Colourist
2020/08	STRAWBERRY BLUE - CHAOS IN THE TEA HOUSE (Music Video)	Bear Behind You		Director/DOP/Editor
2020/02	AWAY WITH YOU - LUNA BLUE (Music Video)	Adhocracy Productions	dir. Cameron Perry	Director of Photography
2020/02	THE WRITERS - FOUR OF DIAMONDS (Music Video)	Park Village/BMG/Stable London	dir. Favourite Colour: Black	2nd Assistant Camera
2020/02	I LOVE YOU, NOW CHANGE - TWINNIE (Music Video)	Park Village/BMG/Stable London	dir. Favourite Colour: Black	2nd Assistant Camera
2020/02	GET CHAMPION MINDED (Social Short/Event)	Acefy	dir. Francis Boyter	Videographer
2019/12	AW20 LINE LAUNCH (Commercial Short)	K.O x Hackett London		Gaffer
2019/12	SLIMMING WORLD/DAILY MIRROR (Commercial)	Boyter & Pope	dir. William Pope	1st Assistant Camera
2019/11	TYPE OF GIRL - TWINNIE (Music Video)	Park Village/BMG/Stable London	dir. Favourite Colour: Black	2nd Assistant Camera
2019/11	WATSONS CHINE: BIRDS NEST (Commercial)	WHAM x ADB Agency	dir. Marton Schneider	Spark
2019/09	TAKE ME THERE (Documentary)	MQA x Hospital Records x Boyter & Pope	dir. William Pope	B Camera Operator
2019/09	LONG WAY TO GO - FOUR OF DIAMONDS (Music Video)	Park Village/Virgin Records/Stable London	dir. Favourite Colour: Black	2nd Assistant Camera
2019/05	COMPANION SHOP (Narrative Short)		dir. Ivy Jelisavac	2nd Assistant Camera
2019/03	CROSS (Narrative Short)		dir. Gill Harker	2nd Assistant Camera
2019/01	THE TALE OF ST PIRAN (Narrative Short)	Bookshelf Productions	dir. Joseph Inman	Director of Photography
2018/10	BLOODYMINDED	Blast Theory	dir. Matt Adams	2nd Assistant Camera

*Filmmaker refers to me being both director and cinematographer